CITY AUTO PTELTD

BLK 8. SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-60/82. SIN MING ADAD SINGAPORE S75643
TEL S453 1236, 6452 DB5SO FAX 6453 TO44

24nhre Towing Servicos Tel: 9823 aaos

Co. Reg, No.: 1005034350 GS5T Reg. No.; M2-80200T0-4

Yrref :CC4/LCR18005444/Kha3
Our ref: JO201803-0668

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
20" September 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
NO. 78

SHENTON WAY #07-16

SINGAPORE 079120

Acci involvi [ d Eon
We refer to the above said accident.
We enclosed herewith relevant documents as stated below:-

1) Accident report of SLR8331E with Palice report
2) Repair tax invoice

3) Letter of authorization

4] Rental agreement receipt

5) Claimant injury will submit separately

As instructed, we are claiming the following as stated below:-

1) Cost of repair S 18,269.82

2) Loss of Rental (18Days x $120.00) 5 2.160.00
TOTAL- § 20,429.82

We do not have the survey report and photographs as our client’s motor vehicle was
surveyed by your appointed surveyor.

Please kindly let us know whether you are prepared to settle our client’s claim & we
look forward to hear from you soonest,

Thanks & regards

Vronica Law (Claim dept.)

Tel: 6453 1235

Fax: 6453 7944

Email: cityauto@singnet. com.sg




an Irene [Lxlitﬁutu!

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2018 3:47 PM

To: ‘Elleen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCR SLL 1967Z AND SLR 8331E ON 22.03.2018 (04:30

HOURS) ALONG JUNCTION OF EU TONG SENG ST. AND RIVER VALLEY ROAD

02 April 2018
LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

LKK  :CC3/LCR18005444/Kja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCR SLL 1967Z AND SLR 8331F ON 22.03.2018 (04:30 HOURS) ALONG
JUNCTION OF EU TONG SENG ST. AND RIVER VALLEY ROAD

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLR 8331F against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @ lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this emall is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/ar privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this emall. Any unauthorized copying. disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



CITY AUTO PTELTD

LMCE, SIN MING IND, ESTATE, #01-60/82, 50N MING FIOAD, STHGAPORE 575848,
TEL: 5453 1235, 6452 0BSD FAX: B4ES 7544

24hrs Towirg Services Tal: CA23 cage

Ceo. Reg. No.: 199503435C GST Reg. No.: 142-8920075-4

RE: LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Name of owner; ¢PR% asia  pre L NRIC: 2¢1709 56k

Address; ¥ mervid BOAD  PuHEAN  EsTnie  SinGAPORE  249yTp

Name of Driver: PAUL  THANABALAN  Slo  enTunsasmT  NRIC: € M1 19%5

Address: APT Bk 34 MARSUNE g & 14-51 SMEAMYE  T8ipa2

Accident on__ "Y%< Involving SiL %72  and  SLRE35IE

ﬂm BINER ¥ALLEY KinD kU Tonk  Sinb fWICT

In consideration of City Auto Pte Ltd, repair my/our Motor Vehicle  "ONOA Vezge

at my/our request I'We the above owner of Motor VehicleNo:  -R€35 ¢ do suthorizs
ﬂmﬁdmndahﬁmuﬂhmdmudwd%m@mbhbyﬁmhmmﬂnmﬂiﬂ?ﬁy
or 1o commenoe legal proceeding if necessary in my/our name for the cost or repair end the Joss of
use/rental, ete and to any of there appointed solicitors to act for me/us in raspect of the sald
socident/claim and all amounts claimed or setfled shall bs belong to them absolutely, 'We further

- authorirs them to give an absolute discharge on my/our behalf

I/We hereby authorizs City Auto Pte Ltd, my/our repairer to give further instroction on myfour
Elfmnmingthunﬂdﬂmm guch, all fiture ocorrespondence should be addressed to the

My/Qur repairer suthorize to receive on my/our behalf monies claims, correspondence and give &
valid discharge voucher or eny other documents in connsetion with this on my/our behalf end for

WuﬂzﬂuigrmwfaﬂymmmdlﬂmdﬂmhuﬁngﬂBtmmmwhjm .
to prosecution and claim meintained by City Auto Pte Ltd.

I/We further agree to undertake fo indemnify them against my/our claim for the cost which arises

hﬁmﬂ:nmymedMWeWhpqmmhﬁumd
repairs 1o my motor vehicle,

Witness SigmmrE”Y AUTL_} PTELTD

SR
2 o

Date: 3-5‘\ 03\ ¥
l L




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"We/l, CITY AUTO PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for
$$20,050.00 (Global Sum - all in) for vehicle no. SLR 8331E that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on 2203/2018 (date) along JUNCTION OF EU TONG SEN STREET
AND RIVER VALLEY ROAD (location) invalving vehicle nofs SLL 1967Z. This is pursuant to
the inspection conducted on 23/03/2018 (date) ar “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner CARS ASIA PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant”™) of vehicle no. SLR 8331E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in 4 manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third panty claimant™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third pany claimam”
afier the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 1o SLR
8331E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Counts have

exclusive junsdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 15 /4 (day) of A {month) 2019 (year)

’ CiTY Al YETE LTD
S .- - ¥ .
¥ F Hik =11 Ming Hood
I
|

"'o,b_\éq'!‘" | I' g H-f_ E_“I..:r:: _. K {:‘ o Bl
_‘,;-fr MCI Tal: B45 }‘i&d : e

Ny —
e

Signed by appointed surveyor

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

g SLOp Aslived s Fotadios

TEL 68453 1235, 6452 DB50 FAX: 6453 7oad
24hrs Towing Services Tel 9823 GR98
Co. Reg No.: 188503435C GST Reg. No.: M2-8820978-4

BLK B, SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-80/62, SIN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643

- TAXINVOICE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD Tax Invoice : 12019-006734
NO. 78 Date - 20092019
gmﬁaﬂﬁ?&?‘;‘;ﬁﬁ%m Vehicle No. - SLRB331E
Make / Model ; ﬂgﬁ VEZEL HYBRID 15X
Attention: Mator Claim Department Mileage (km} = 16712
Contact : 6338 7288 Fax No. - 6880 4838 Chassis No. RU31253177
Accident Date - 22/03/2018
Claim Mo, SLL1867Z
Referance ; JO201803-0868
Palicy No. - 5084243730
85 b+
LISTITEMS :
1 Front bonnst 1.0 78520 TB5.20
2 Bonnet hinge 1.0 48.50 48.50
3 Bonnet insulator 1.0 122.30 122.30
4 Front bonnet LH side rubber moulding 1.0 2340 2340
5  Front grilie cover 10 421.00 421.00
B Headlamp 1.0 1,784.50 1.784 50
7 Front bumpar 1.0 B01.70 BD1.70
8 Front bumper side retainer 1.0 20.60 2080
8  Front bumper - lowsr 1.0 381.00 281.00
10 Headlamp lower bracket 1.0 35.00 35.00
11 Fog lamp cover - LH 1.0 45,00 45.00
12 Front LH fander 10 £58.70 558.70
13 Front LH fender whesl arch gamish 14 185.00 185.00
14 Front LH fander innershiaid 1.0 135.00 135.00
15 Front LH fender shield guard 1.0 85.00 65.00
18  Front LH fander emblem - Hybrid 1.0 62.80 62.80
17 Wiper gamish 1.0 580.00 580.00
18 wiper gamish side moulding 1.0 75.00 75.00
18 Air resonator box 1.0 180.00 180.00
20 LHwhes=l rim 1.0 785.80 TB5.80
21 Front LH whes| bearing 1.0 181.40 181,40
22 Front LH wheel hub 1.0 245.00 24500
23 Front LH shock absarber 1.0 a3r.oo asr.eo
24 Front LH knuckle arm 1.0 320.00 300.00
25  Front LH lower arm 1.0 374.10 37410
26  Front LH wheel house exierior panal 1.0 115.00 115.00
27  Front LH door 1.0 B85.60 88560
28 Front LH door hinge 1.0 45.00 4500
28 Front LH door frame sticker 1.0 30.00 30.00
30 Front LH door glass regulator with mator 1.0 382.50 382.90
31  Rear LH door 1.0 930.60 530,60
32 Rear LH door hinge 1.0 4500 45.00
32  Rear LH door rubber strip 1.0 2820 2920
34 Rear LH door stane guard 1.0 75.00 75.00
35 Fuse box top cover 1.0 23.00 23.00
36  Fuse box (with hamess) 1.0 1,200.00 1.200.00
37 Battery 1.0 185.00 185.00
38  Rear LH door frame sticker 1.0 28.00 28.00

CONTINUE NEXT PAGE



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

e Slofr Aubowotive Sotsdiom

BLK 8. SIN MING IND. ESTATE. #01-80/62. SIN MING RDAD SINGAPORE 575643

TEL B453 1235 6452 0B50 FAX: 6453 7044
24hrs Towing Services Tel ORZ7 DRGSR
Co. Reg. No.: 198503435C  GST Rog No.: M2-8920875-4

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD Tax Invoice :
NO. 78 Date
SHENTON WAY #07-16 Vehicle No.

SINGAFPORE 079120

TAX INVOICE
12018-006734
20/08/2018

SLR8331E

Make / Model - HONDA VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X
AUTO
Attantion: Motor Claim Department Mileage (km) 16712
Contact 6338 7288 Fax No. GBB0 4838 Chassis No. . RU31253177
Actident Date : 22/03/2018
Claim No. ; 5LL1867Z
Referance : JO201803-0568
Palicy No. : 5094243790
53 23
38 Rear LH wheel arch gamnish 1.0 185.00 195.00
40  Centre console, end gamish 1.0 181.20 181.20
List Total 13.074.50
20% Discount §§ 261490
10,459 60
SPECIAL NET :
1 Tyre - Dunlop - EC300-2015/60P 18 1.0 228.00 228.00
2 Gearbox 1.0 2.700.00 2.700.00
SPECIAL NET Total §§ T 2.828.00
LABOUR ;
* Ta transfer doar mechanism 160.00 160.00
* To change suspension units 120.00 120.00
* To conduct whesl alignment B5.00 85.00
* To change fuse box unit, and check wiring 100.00 100.00
-To knock jackout damaged parts. panal beating welding, align, refix 1.200.00 1,200.00
&nd 1o renew accident paris
- Spray painting on affected & replace parts 1.600.00 1,600.00
* Towing charge 42.00 4200
* Labour charge 400.00 400,00
LABOUR Total S§ R

CONTINUE NEXT PAGE



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

e L AwbowoCive Sl ion,
BLK 8. SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-50/62, SIN MING ROAD. SINGAPORE 575643
TEL B453 1235 6452 0850 FAX: B453 7544
24hrs Towing Services  Tel G823 GEGR
Co. Reg. No.: 199503435C  GST Reg. No.: M2-89208758-4

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD Tax Invoice : 12019006734
ND. 78 Data 20/0972018
gr,’q%"ﬁ?ﬂ“ﬂ?‘g;’gﬂﬂg 18 Vehicle No. - SLR331E
Make / Modal HONDA VEZEL HYBRID 1.5%
AUTO
Attention Motor Claim Depariment Milzage (km) 16712
Contact : 6338 7268 Fax No. : 8880 4838 Chassis No.  RU31253177

Accident Date  22/03/2018
Claim No.  SLL18672
Reference  JO201803-0668
Policy Mo. | 5084243730

51 -1 ]
Total 5% 17.074 60
GST@ 7% 5§ 118522

Grand Total 58 18,268 .82
—_—

CASH /| NETS | CHEDIT CARD PAYMENT ONLY

A

Customer's Signatura’'Co. Stamp for CITY AUTO PTE LTD

Please note all works performed by City Auto Pte Lid as performed in this invoice is subjected ta the following Warranty
conditions:

1) Any replacement of electrical components will carry 1 month warranty period from date of this invoice,

2) Any replacement of mechanical components will camy 3 months warranty period.

Please note that all warranty does not cover wear and tear conditions regardless of any components.

City Auta Pte Ltd reserves the right to determine any warranty conditions

Thank You For Your Business |



Address

FRieggks tered
RICA LEASING ~ﬁmmhum1:mmmm
PTE LTD 160 5m ag ewe, -85 5 g AR

Co P b 208 MM Sngapoee STRTZY Tel 6396 7307 Pax G266 2308
our 1l - <.giswe VEMICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT sTANo. 25834
i Ve Mo S TiJ Uy 29 Aeplace veh o -
Name:(asin iG] PAyL THANABALAN Sjo €A Tiufuawy | MissgeOut: 134 Hoy | Midasge Out-
NFIC/ PASSPORTNo . 3 T3¢ B Ehodel  TH{vhG | Make & Moded
Addiess (Res| | APT Bk 118 MACSIU-S Lowig @ 457 (Manust UL, | Ao Manuat
CNEAPOME 7aipiL OUT Daiw  Jgjsfiy | OUT:Caw
Nume & Addreas of Empioyur OUT-Time 3 L0pny | OUT Time
: RENTAL CHARGES
Occupation | Driving Exp : Daly / p @S 120 b X ew
Ll Mo DL Type | Localinternaticnal Weeldy ot r
PassDate.: ~ [Daleol8eth
Tal : O} il HPPG o -
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS i =
Mame : {as in VC) e = /
NAIC / PASSPORT Mo - o b
Pass Date : Date of Birtn - e oo
Address [Fus) Delvary Serace
= TeiHp SUB-TOTALS | 5 g |ow
Mm:mpmlr B ouT
CastNels'ChegqueVISAMC Cards No - m
(N - ACCIDENTS (D} - DENTS (8} - SCRATCHES £ " F
EXTENSION
Caollection Sorvice
Misc.
ESTIMATED TOTAL RENTAL §
Sales Person Code

Hirer in reaponsibie for the frm §1.500.00  excess for collision /
camage (o lrst parly (Le) RICA LEASING FTE LTD Vehicle
fnciuding windscreen) and alvo firs! §1.500,00  excess for
colligion / darmngs Lo thind party's vehicke for each and avery

nccident / damage %
¢

Hirer's Signature
e

Addition Driver's Signature

VWe agreed lo the leres and condiions above, overical and thal all information given are frue & correct in all respect My/Our driving
hcance(s) isfare curent and not disqualifed from driving You may charge ol amount dus on the rental o mylour credil cam
" IMPORTANT
! DMLY PERSONS ABOVE 15 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE, AUTHORISED LICENGED AND HIGNING THIS
AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEMICLE.
2 VEMICLE [E STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY AND LAY 80T BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CORSENT OF THE COMPaNY
RICA LEASING FTE LTD
3 N THE EVENT OF AM ACCIDENT, THE HIRER QR AUTHORIZED DRIVER
Ul w gl all Sty =g He e vefote D Be Owiir remeikyia,
) andi taks pivmedons pnps t cempere e segn Form SR 1 ot Aezigeesd Baprt Form) 553 30 82 W BST1 Seuited @ Seepameer o P NON-UUTY MOTON ASCIGENT
RE IR BCEREME 1 T el oo e mamiuiiie whn e BSEEA  egnr® B [re Cmee
nm| G me) (o e pollse el 20 B e e ST e W tilmsy |l ¢ CumeE
B ety Samm
(B ey KR e et e o dismege bo Geeeneeenl g,
e e T Ll e e e . T L Ty re——— S0 AT R T T ey
[l gy e g & ) S - poleh

RETURN OF WESHICLE-THE HIERCRIVER 15 REQUIRED TO S1oM T THE COLUMMN “SIGNATURE OF MARERDAIVER FALING WHICH THE DAY AND TIVE
INSERTED BELOW BMALL B DITRATTY TORE 11 DAY sl THGP 1640 wTHACLE (5 RETLIRNED T0 NISA | EARMG PTT [TD AHD ol Bakif S6ALL BE ACCERITD
A% CORCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE BAME ANIFSTALL NOT BE SHALLEMGED 0F QUIES TOMED 08 ANY ACCOUNT AT ROEVER o

-ﬁ'l‘rl L] TIME TN | MILEAGE | CHECHED Ry | = REMARRES DEPOSIT REFUND

—

- ‘;:‘ “__Fa—__i;'._---
5 :
fudie ﬂ.ﬁs ] ‘ | AIGNATURE OF JMRERDRIVER




RICALEASIHG m

PTE LTD
76 Jot Seng Howd BUE-12 GolY Peg Indusingl Bulsimg No. 20545
Singapore IEBISS Tet RSEZ GO0 Fas G353 1400 -
st P B V0% e (e
Date IR RETTE

Recewed fram  PAVL THANA BALAN &y EA T7 NA sAmy

the sum of Dotars __TWIU0_ THOUSWD o Wulpecn  Aw) STy omcy

Bemg payiment for ST ¥4yt Ji{ua}:g - Bfeyfrs STA 9 294y
|| Cosn for AICA LEASING PTE LTD
] Nets =

: ) s
$ e [ | Cheque / visa / Master




